Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: September 5, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting - September 11, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Daniel Estes, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, $19.724 houtly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective September 22, 2014,

Christopher Cummins, Environmental Inspector, Grade 113N, $21.182 houtly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective September 22, 2014,

James Duncan, Skilled Trades Worker Sr., Grade 112N, $24.686 hourly in the Division of Facilities and Fleet
Management, effective September 8, 2014.

PERMANENT CIVIL, SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Amanda Sweeney, Payroll Analyst, Grade 115E, $1,853.44 biweekly in the Division of Accounting, effective
Angust 25, 2014,

Mark Feibes, Municipal Engineer St.,, Grade 119E, $3,047.76 biweekly in the Division of Engineering, effective
September 10, 2014. '

Larry Lewis, Environmental Initiatives Specialist, Grade 1155, $1,822.88 biweekly in the Division of
Environmental Policy, effective August 22, 2014.

Sandra Jordan, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, $18.711 hourly in the Division of Police, effective August 24,
2014.
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DEMOTION

David Fender, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111E, $1,586.32 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective August 25, 2014,
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